

BRAYARCHITECTS

July 15, 2026

Mr. Dave Bisby, Director of Facilities
United Township High School District #30
1275 Avenue of the Cities
East Moline, IL 61244

RE: Electric Panel Repairs, United Township High School
United Township High School District No. 30
Project No. 3820

Dear Dave:

On Wednesday, July 15, we opened bids for the electric panel repair and replacement work. There were 2 bids received. 5 companies looked at the project. Rock River Electric, Inc. of Colona, Illinois was the low bidder at \$758,512.00. I spoke with Chris Engelbrecht of Rock River Electric, Inc. and he had no problems with their bid and felt that they could provide a proper and complete job.

Therefore, we would recommend to the United Township High School District #30 Board that they approve the base bid of Rock River Electric, Inc. in the total amount of \$758,512.00.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Bray Associates Architects, Inc.



Mark D. Miller, A.I.A., LEED AP

davenport
220 Emerson Place
Suite 301
Davenport, IA 52801
T: 563.526.6050

milwaukee
829 S. 1st Street
Milwaukee, WI 53204
T: 414.226.0200

saint paul
12 Long Lake Road
Suite 17
St Paul, MN 55115
T: 651.770.4442

sheboygan
1227A N. 8th Street
P.O. Box 955
Sheboygan, WI 53082-0955
T: 920.459.4200